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Division Memorandum

No. (! s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisor
School Heads
Supreme Pupil/Student Government Teacher-Advisers
Supreme Pupil/Student Government Officers

From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Date: March 8§, 2021

Subject: GAWAD SIKLAB: SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTERS, STUDENT LEADERS, TEACHER-ADVISERS,
AND SCHOOL HEADS

1. The Department of Education (DepEd) through the Bureau of Learners Support
Services- Youth Formation Division (BLSS-YFD) will launch the GAWAD
SIKLAB: SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING PROGRAM IMPLEMENTERS,
STUDENT LEADERS, TEACHER-ADVISERS, AND SCHOOL HEADS.

2. The said endeavor is open to all public schools, school heads, student leaders and
teacher-advisers of Supreme Pupil Government (SPG) and Student Supreme
Government (SSG), Youth for Environment in Schools-Organization (YES-O),
Gulayan sa Paaralan (GPP), and Barkada Kontra Droga (BKD).

3. The following are enclosed for reference:
Enclosure 1: Application and Endorsement Forms’
Enclosure 2: Operating Guidelines
Enclosure 3: Criteria and Score Sheet per Category
Enclosure 4: Awards Selection Committee Composition
Enclosure 5: Timetable of Activities
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4. Travel expenses incurred by participants and selection committee members for the
said event will be charged to local funds, subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and regulations.

5. For questions or concerns, please contact our Division Youth Formation Coordinator
on Facebook page - Youth Formation Dagupan.

6. Immediate and dissemination of this memorandum is earnestly desired.
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